

- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

<u>APF</u>

D. KIM

MASTERS

Title: ACI Foundation Scholarship Application Details

Sponsor: ACI

Deadline: October 15, 2013

Website: http://www.concrete.org/STUDENTS/st_scholarshipapp.htm

Description: The ACI Foundation offers scholarships for eligible graduate students whose studies relate to concrete. Unlike ACI Foundation Fellowships, those applying

for scholarships do not need to be nominated by ACI-Member Faculty.

Fields: Engineering, architecture, or materials science

Title: Defense University Research Instrumentation Program (DURIP)

Sponsor: The Department of Defense (DOD)

Deadline: October 21, 2013

Website: http://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=240541 *Description*: A part of the University Research Initiative (URI). DURIP is designed to improve the capabilities of U.S. institutions of higher education to conduct research and to educate scientists and engineers in areas important to national defense, by providing funds for the acquisition of research equipment.

Fields: Science, mathematics, and/or engineering

Title: NSF Graduate Research Fellowship Program (GRFP)

Sponsor: National Science Foundation

Deadline: November 4, 2013

Website: http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=6201

Description: The purpose of the NSF Graduate Research Fellowship Program (GRFP) is to help ensure the vitality and diversity of the scientific and engineering workforce of the United States. The program recognizes and supports outstanding graduate students who are pursuing research-based masters and doctoral degrees in fields within NSF's mission. The GRFP provides three years of support for the graduate education of individuals who have demonstrated their potential for significant achievements in science and engineering research.

Fields: Engineering, Mathematical Sciences, Chemistry, Physics, Social Sciences, Psychology, STEM Education, Life Sciences, and Geosciences

Title: Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowship for New Americans

Sponsor: Paul and Daisy Soros Foundation

Deadline: November 8, 2013

Website: http://www.pdsoros.org/

Description: Each fellowship supports up to two years of graduate study in any field and in any advanced degree granting program in the United States. Each award is for up to \$25,000 in maintenance grants and up to \$20,000 in tuition and fees. To be eligible you must be a new American (a green card holder or naturalized citizen if born abroad; a child o naturalized citizens if born in this country). Not yet 31 years old, as of the application deadline. A college senior or holder of a bachelor's degree. Not beyond your second year in the graduate degree program for which you request support.

Fields: Any



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

APF

D. KIM

MASTERS (CONTINUED)

Title: Kate Neal Kinley Memorial Fellowship

Sponsor: Kate Neal Kinley Memorial Fund, John Robert Gregg Fund at Community

Funds, Inc., and The New York Community Trust

Deadline: December 6, 2013

Website: http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=6201

Description: The fellowships are to be used by the recipients toward defraying the expenses of advanced study in the United States or abroad. The fellowships are open to graduates in the fields of art, architecture, dance, landscape architecture, music, theatre, and urban and regional

planning.

Fields: Humanities

Title: Science, Mathematics & Research for Transformation (SMART)

Sponsor: Department of Defense Deadline: December 16, 2013 Website: http://smart.asee.org/

Description: The SMART Scholarship for Service Program is an opportunity for students pursuing an undergraduate or graduate degree in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) disciplines to receive a full scholarship and be

gainfully employed upon degree completion

Fields: Engineering, Biosciences, Chemistry, Geosciences, Information Sciences, Materials Science, Mathematics, Oceanography, Physics, and Behavioral Sciences

TRAVEL TO LIBRARIES/ARCHIVES/SPECIAL COLLECTIONS

Title: Woodress Research Award for Willa Cather scholars

Location: Nebraska

Deadline: October 13, 2013

Website: http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=205947

Description: The Cather Project of the University of Nebraska-Lincoln announces the availability of two Research Grants for visiting scholars. These grants provide financial support for scholars to travel to and reside in Lincoln, NE, for four consecutive weeks, to conduct research on Willa Cather using Cather resources in Nebraska and at UNL.

Fields: All

Title: Getty Library Research Grants

Location: California

Deadline: October 15, 2013

Website: http://www.getty.edu/foundation/initiatives/residential/

library_research_grants.html

Description: Library Research Grants are intended for scholars of all nationalities and at any level who demonstrate a compelling need to use materials housed in the Research Library, and whose place of residence is more than eighty miles from the Getty Center. Library Research Grants are intended to provide partial support for costs relating to travel and living expenses. Grants range from \$500 to \$2,500 depending on the distance traveled.

Fields: Any



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

<u>APF</u>

D. KIM

TRAVEL TO LIBRARIES/ARCHIVES/SPECIAL COLLECTIONS (CONTINUED)

Title: The Explores Club - Grant for Expeditions

Sponsor: Eddie Bauer

Deadline: October 15, 2013

Website: http://www.explorers.org/index.php/expeditions/funding/

eddie_bauer_grants

Description: Seeks to support cutting edge discovery and research programs fostering a new generation of explorers dedicated towards projects that contribute significantly to work in the realm of climate change and/or the preservation and sustainable use of

the Earth's resources. Maximum allocation is \$25,000. *Fields*: Climate change, preservation and sustainability

Title: The Kentucky Historical Society scholarly Research-Fellowship Program

Location: Kentucky

Deadline: October 15, 2013

Website: http://history.ky.gov/research-fellowships/

Description: Kentucky Historical Society (KHS) scholarly research fellowship program encourages and promotes advanced research on all aspects of Kentucky-related local, regional, national, and transnational history. Fellowships are designed to assist researchers with travel and living expenses while using the KHS research collections. Awards are based on the significance of the proposed research and on the anticipated time it will require in KHS collections. Awards typically range from \$400 to \$1,600

Fields: Any

Title: The Richard & Diane Cummins Legal History Research Grant

Location: Washington, DC Deadline: October 15, 2013

Website: http://www.law.gwu.edu/Library/Special_Collections/Pages/

CumminsGrant.aspx

Description: The Cummins Grant provides a stipend of \$10,000 to support short-term historical research using special Collections at GW's Jacob Burns Law Library, which is noted for its continental historical legal collections, especially its French collection. Special Collections also is distinguished by its holdings in Roman and canon law,

church-state relations, international law, and its many incunabula. *Fields*: Any

Title: Grants-in-Aid for Research at the Rockefeller Archive Center

Location: Westchester County, New York

Deadlines: Contact with an archivist on or before October 15, 2013; application due

November 1, 2013

Website: http://www.rockarch.org/grants/generalgia.php

Description: The Rockefeller Archive Center's competitive grant-in-aid program provides awards of up to \$4,000 for reimbursement of receipted expenses for travel and accommodation in conjunction with research conducted at the RAC. The research grants are designed to foster, promote, and support research by serious scholars in the collections located at the Rockefeller Archive Center

Fields: Any



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

APF

D. KIM

TRAVEL TO LIBRARIES/ARCHIVES/SPECIAL COLLECTIONS (CONTINUED)

Title: 2014 Fellowship in Pre-Raphaelite Studies

Location: Delaware

Deadline: November 1, 2013

Website: http://www.delart.org/about/opportunities#preraphfellowship

Description: The University of Delaware Library and the Delaware Art Museum invite applications for the 2014 joint Fellowship in Pre-Raphaelite Studies. This one-month Fellowship is intended for scholars working on the Pre-Raphaelites and their associ-

ates. Up to \$3,000 is available.

Fields: Any

Title: Lee Kong Chain NUS - Stanford Initiative on Southeast Asia

Location: The National University of Singapore and Stanford University

Deadline: November 1, 2013

Website: http://www.fas.nus.edu.sg/research/nusstanfordsea/appointments.html Description: Help advance scholarly and policy-relevant consideration of this region. The Fellowship provides an expert on Southeast Asia the opportunity to spend a period of up to a year writing and conducting research on or related to contemporary Southeast Asia. Each Fellow will divide his or her time as appropriate between residence at the National University of Singapore and at Stanford University. Fellows may expect to share their research findings in academic seminars and professional forums Fields: Social Sciences or Humanities

Title: East Asia and Pacific Summer Institutes for U.S. Graduate Students (EAPSI)

Location: Australia, China, Japan, Korea, New Zealand, Singapore, or Taiwan

Deadline: November 25, 2013

Website: http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=5284

Description: EAPSI supports 200-205 graduate students each year to do research in the lab of their choice in any of seven locations. Award includes a \$5,000 stipend and round trip air provided by NSF, and a living allowance provided by NSF's counterpart

funding agency in the host location.

Fields: STEM

Title: USArtists International Grant Program

Location: international festivals and/or performance engagements outside the U.S.

Deadline: December 6, 2013

Website: http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/rfp/

rfp_item.jhtml;jsessionid=TXI0YKU04F3WFLAQBQ4CGW15AAAACI2F?

id=436000029&afw

Description: Through USAI, grants are available to American dance, music, and theater ensembles and solo performers that have been invited to perform at international festivals and/or for performance engagements that represent extraordinary career op-

portunities anywhere in the world outside the U.S.

Fields: dance, music, and theater



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

<u>APF</u>

D. KIM

PREDISSERTATION

Title: NSF Graduate Research Fellowship Program (GRFP)

Sponsor: National Science Foundation

Deadline: November 4, 2013

Website: http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=6201

Description: The purpose of the GRFP is to help ensure the vitality and diversity of the scientific and engineering workforce of the United States. The program recognizes and supports outstanding graduate students who are pursuing research-based masters and doctoral degrees in fields within NSF's mission. The GRFP provides three years of support for the graduate education of individuals who have demonstrated their potential for significant achievements in science and engineering research.

Fields: STEM

Title: Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowship for New Americans

Sponsor: Paul and Daisy Soros Foundation

Deadline: November 8, 2013

Website: http://www.pdsoros.org/

Description: Each fellowship supports up to two years of graduate study in any field and in any advanced degree granting program in the United States. Each award is for up to \$25,000 in maintenance grants and up to \$20,000 in tuition and fees. To be eligible you must be a new American (a green card holder or naturalized citizen if born abroad; a child o naturalized citizens if born in this country). Not yet 31 years old, as of the application deadline. Not beyond your second year in the graduate degree

program for which you request support.

Fields: Any

Title: Amelia Earhart Fellowships

Sponsor: Zonta International Foundation

Deadline: November 15, 2013

Website: http://www.zonta.org/WhatWeDo/InternationalPrograms/

AmeliaEarhartFellowship.aspx

Description: Established in 1938 in honor of Amelia Earhart, famed pilot and Zonta club member. The \$10,000 Fellowships are granted annually to women pursuing PhD.

degrees in aerospace-related sciences or aerospace-related engineering.

Fields: STEM

Title: Preservation Technology and Training Grants 2014

Sponsor: National Park Service Deadline: November 19, 2013

Website: http://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=243013 Description: The Preservation Technology and Training (PTT) Grants program provides funding for innovative research that develops new technologies or adapts existing technologies to preserve cultural resources. Grant recipients undertake innovative research and produce technical reports which respond to national needs in the field of historic preservation. NCPTT does not fund "bricks and mortar" grants

Fields: Archeology, Architecture, Collections Management, Engineering, Historic Land-

scapes, Materials Conservation



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

<u>APF</u>

D. KIM

PREDISSERTATION (Continued)

Title: Predoctoral Fellowships

Sponsor: Ford Foundation Fellowship Program

Deadline: November 20, 2013

Website: http://sites.nationalacademies.org/pga/fordfellowships/

Description: The awards will be made to individuals who, in the judgment of the review panels, have demonstrated superior academic achievement, are committed to a career in teaching and research at the college or university level, show promise of future achievement as scholars and teachers, and are well prepared to use diversity as a

resource for enriching the education of all students.

Fields: see website for full list

Title: National Defense Science and Engineering Graduate (NDSEG) Fellowship

Sponsor: Department of Defense Deadline: December 20, 2013 Website: http://ndseg.asee.org/

Description: As a means of increasing the number of U.S. citizens and nationals trained in science and engineering disciplines of military importance, the Department of Defense (DoD) plans to award approximately 200 new three-year graduate fellowships in April 2014, subject to the availability of funds. The DoD will offer these fellowships to individuals who have demonstrated the ability and special aptitude for advanced training in science and engineering.

Fields: Engineering, Biosciences, Chemistry, Computational sciences, Geosciences, Materials Science, mathematics, Naval Architecture, Oceanography, Physics, and Cognitive, Neural and Behavioral Sciences.

DISSERTATION

Title: Dissertation Fellowships in American Art

Sponsor: Henry Luce Foundation/ACLS

Deadline: October 23, 2013

Website: http://www.acls.org/programs/american-art/

Description: The fellowships may be carried out in residence at the fellow's home institution, abroad, or at another appropriate site for the research. The fellowships, however, may not be used to defray tuition costs or be held concurrently with any

other major fellowship or grant.

Fields: Art History

Title: Mellon/ACLS Dissertation Completion Fellowships

Sponsor: ACLS

Deadline: October 23, 2013

Website: http://www.acls.org/programs/dcf/

Description: Support a year of research and writing to help advance graduate students in the humanities and related social sciences in the last year of Ph.D. dissertation

writing. The program encourages timely completion of the Ph.D.

Fields: Humanities and Social Sciences



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

<u>APF</u>

D. KIM

DISSERTATION (Continued)

Title: AERA Minority Fellowship Program

Sponsor: American Educational Research Association

Deadline: November 1, 2013

Website: http://www.aera.net/ProfessionalOpportunitiesFunding/

FundingOpportunities/AERAMinorityFellowshipProgram/tabid/10243/Default.aspx *Description*: The purposes of the program are to advance education research by outstanding minority graduate students and to improve the quality and diversity of university faculties. This program offers doctoral fellowships to enhance the competitiveness of outstanding minority scholars for academic appointments at major research universities. It supports fellows conducting education research and provides mentoring and guidance toward the completion of their doctoral studies.

Fields: Education

Title: International Dissertation Research Fellowship (IDRF)

Sponsor: Social Science Research Council

Deadline: November 5, 2013

Website: http://www.ssrc.org/fellowships/idrf-fellowship/

Description: The Mellon International Dissertation Research Fellowship (IDRF) offers nine to twelve months of support to graduate students in the humanities and humanistic social sciences who are enrolled in PhD programs in the United States and conducting dissertation research on non-US topics. Eighty fellowships are awarded annually. Fellowship amounts vary depending on the research plan, with a per-fellowship

average of \$20,000. *Fields*: Humanities

Title: Alvin H. Johnson AMS 50 Dissertation Fellowships

Sponsor: American Musicological Society

Deadline: November 15, 2013

Website: http://www.ams-net.org/fellowships/ams50.php

Description: Anyone is eligible to apply who is registered in good standing for a doctorate at a North American university and has completed all formal degree requirements except the dissertation at the time of full application. The fellowships are not intended for support of early stages of research: it is expected that a fellowship recipient's dissertation will be completed within the fellowship year.

Fields: Emphasis is on musical scholarship

Title: Ford Foundation Dissertation Fellowships

Sponsor: Ford Foundation Fellowship Program

Deadline: November 15, 2013

Website: http://sites.nationalacademies.org/pga/fordfellowships/

Description: The awards will be made to individuals who, in the judgment of the review panels, have demonstrated superior academic achievement, are committed to a career in teaching and research at the college or university level, show promise of future achievement as scholars and teachers, and are well prepared to use diversity as a

 $resource \ for \ enriching \ the \ education \ of \ all \ students.$

Fields: see website for full list



- The Graduate School -

Upcoming Fellowship Deadlines (October, November, and December)

09/30/2013

Table of Contents

MASTERS

ACI

DOD DURIP

NSF GRFP

SOROS

KINLEY

DOD SMART

TRAVEL

WOODRESS

GETTY LIBRARY

EXPLORERS CLUB

KHS

CUMMINS

ROCKEFELLER

PRE-RAPHAELITE

LEE KONG CHAIN

EAPSI

USARTISTS

PREDISSERTATION

NSF GRFP

SOROS

AMELIA EARHART

NPS

FORD

DOD NDSEG

DISSERTATION

LUCE/ACLS

MELLON/ACLS

AERA

IDRF

AMS

FORD

NEWCOMBE

AAUW

<u>APF</u>

D. KIM

DISSERTATION (Continued)

Title: Charlotte W. Newcombe Doctoral Dissertation Fellowships

Sponsor: Charlotte W. Newcombe Foundation

Deadline: November 15, 2013

Website: http://www.newcombefoundation.org/scholarship_ddf.html

Description: These fellowships support students in the final stages of doctoral study whose work offers significant potential for advancing academic scholarship related to

ethics and/or religion.

Fields: Humanities or Social Sciences

Title: AAUW American Dissertation Fellowship

Sponsor: American Association of University Women

Deadline: November 15, 2013

Website: http://www.aauw.org/what-we-do/educational-funding-and-awards/

american-fellowships/american-fellowship-application/

Description: American Fellowships support women scholars who are completing dissertations, planning research leave from accredited institutions, or preparing research for publication. Applicants must be U.S. citizens or permanent residents. Candidates are evaluated on the basis of scholarly excellence; quality and originality of project design; and active commitment to helping women and girls through service in their communities, professions, or fields of research.

Fields: All

Title: Elizabeth Munsterberg Koppitz Child Psychology Graduate Student Fellowship

Sponsor: American Psychological Foundation

Deadline: November 15, 2013

Website: http://www.apa.org/apf/funding/koppitz.aspx

Description: Supports graduate research projects and scholarships in child psychology. Up to four research awards of up to \$25,000 each, up to two \$5,000 scholarships for

runners-up.

Fields: Psychology

Title: Grants for Historical Research of Science, Technology in East Asia

Sponsor: D. Kim Foundation for the History of Science and Technology in East Asia

Deadline: December 15, 2013

Website: http://foundationcenter.org/pnd/rfp/

rfp_item.jhtml;jsessionid=TXI0YKU04F3WFLAQBQ4CGW15AAAACI2F?

id=435700020&afw

Description: Support graduate students and young scholars working in the area of the history of science and technology in East Asia from the beginning of the 20th century. Comparative studies of East Asia and the West as well as studies in related fields

(mathematics, medicine and public health) are also welcome.

Fields: history of science and technology